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Date: March 5/18

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris

Position: RJM NAN West

Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,D,C,J, W

Number of Hours: 28 Date: March 5/18

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Please provide copies
as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Number of Days: 4

From (ddmmyy): March 6/18

To (ddmmyy): March 9/18

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

X | Lieu Time (L)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

Balance of lieu time to date is 53.30 hours. Requesting 28 hours for this week in lieu.

Court (J) Balance of lieu after this week will be 25.30 hours of lieu time which | will use once
Marriage (W) I've determined my work schedule for this month.
Sick (S)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date March 5, 2018 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave)

-

Updated: October 2, 2013




HR NAN Leﬂal

From: Derek Stephen <dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:02 PM

To: 'Jeff Robert'

Cc: "Vernon Morris'

Subject: FW: Rquest for leave form

Attachments: Request for Leave Record- March 5, 2018.doc
Approved

Derek

From: Vernon Morris [mailto:vernonmmorris@nanlegal.on.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 11:51 AM

To:, <dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Jeff Robert <hr@nanlegal.on.ca>; Johnson, Chantelle <cjohnson@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Rquest for leave form

Derek: Per our conversation this morning. Please approve this request from me for lieu time days off. Please cc
me your approval. Meegwetch
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Date:

Name of Employee:
Position:

Supervisor:

‘\J I\./‘

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

March 14, 2018 as follows:

1 copy — Employee

Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR

1 copy - Supervisor

RJM NAN West

Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance forV, M, D, C, J, W

Number of Hours: 14

Number of Days:
From (ddmmyy):

To (ddmmyy):

Date: March 14, 2018

N

March 12/18

March 13/18

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

X

Bereavement (B)

Compassionate (C)

Lieu Time (L)

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Family member passed away. Attended to family matters for two days.

I spoke to Derek prior to taking the days off from work and he approved my request
verbally. | apologize for submitting this form after the fact. Meegwetch

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date March 14/18 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Date:

(
o \«(\ Updated: October 2, 2013
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Date: February 15, 2018
Name of Employee: Vernon Morris
Position: RJM NAN West
Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Please provide
copies as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

9:00 am in Thunder Bay - Travelling to Timmins for the band

Start Time Off

Date February 23/18 Time 8:30am

Return To Work

Date BRRSRGY 20018 Time _by-law conference.
Number of Days 1 Number of Hours 7

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other - Reason given:
X | Lieu Time (L)

Sick (S) Using lieu time.

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date February 15, 2018 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave)

Date:

Updated 16/02/2018
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Please provide
Date: February 15, 2018 copies as follows:
Name of Employee: Vernon Morris 1 copy — Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR
Position: RJM NAN West 1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Start Time Off

Date February 23/18 Time 8:30 am

Return To Work ‘ - o

Dali February 26/18 Yline g:ﬁ?azmcgnngz:g:‘r Bay - Travelling to Timmins for the band
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
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:

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

Date Friday, February 16/18 Time 8:30 am

Return To Work . .
s Tuesday, February 20/18 fere ﬁi?l?d:‘? in Thunder Bay & Monday, February 19/18 is a
Number of Days 1 Number of Hours 7

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other — Reason given:

X | Lieu Time (L)

Sick (S) Derek: | have a number of lieu time hours earned that | need to use.

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

Date February 12/18 Time 8:30 am
Return To Work

Date February 13/18 Time 8:30am
Number of Days 1 Number of Hours

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N? NO

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other — Reason given:
Lieu Time (L)
X | Sick(S) A very bad cold
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

%J\\V Updated 16/02/2018
\
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

Date February 12/18 Time 8:30am
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

X | Sick (S) A very bad cold

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

\__Updated 16/02/2018




L 4 R/
NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: January 25, 2018 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor
Position: RJM NAN West
Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance for V, M, D, C, J, W

Number of Hours: 8 Date: January 25,2018

Number of Days: 8 Hours total

From (ddmmyy): January 23/18

To (ddmmyy): January 26/18

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N? No

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

Lieu Time (L) | have been going to medical appointments this week for a leg infection that | have. |

am requesting 2 hours each day for the week of January 23 — 26/18.
Court (J)

Marriage (W)

X | Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date January 25/18 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

\Sj Updated: October 2, 2013



A4 A 4
HR NAN Legal

From: Derek Stephen <dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Jeff Robert

Cc: 'Vernon Morris'

Subject: Fwd: Request for leave form - January 25/18
Attachments: Request for Leave Record- Vernon - Janaury 25, 2018.doc
Approved

Derek

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Vernon Morris <vernonmmorris @nanlegal.on.ca>
Date: 2018-01-25 2:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca

Cc: Jeff Robert <hr@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Request for leave form - January 25/18

Derek: Please approve of my request for leave if all is good with it. Send it to Jeff and cc me a copy for my file.
I've been going to medical appointments each day otherwise I am working.



NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies
Date: January 29, 2018 as follows:

i 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Position: RJM NAN West

Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,D, C, J, W

Number of Hours: 7 Date: January 29, 2018

Number of Days: 1

From (ddmmyy): January 29, 2018

To (ddmmyy): January 30, 2018

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

Lieu Time (L) Sick — down with a cold.

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

X | sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date January 29, 2018 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

MUpdated: October 2, 2013
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HR NAN Legal

From: Derek Stephen <dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Jeff Robert

Cc: ‘Vernon Morris'

Subject: Fwd: Request for leave form - sick day

Attachments: Request for Leave Record- Sick day, January 29, 2018.doc
Approved

Derek

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: Vernon Morris <vernonmmorris @nanlegal.on.ca>

Date: 2018-01-29 10:35 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: dstephen @nanlegal.on.ca

Cc: "Robert, Jeff" <jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca>, "Johnson, Chantelle" <cjohnson @nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Request for leave form - sick day

Derek: For you to approve if all is good with this request. Meegwetch
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NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: December 18, 2017 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor
Position: RJM NAN West
Supervisor: Derek Stephan

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M, D, C,J, W

Number of Hours: 21 Date: December 18, 2017

Number of Days: 3

From (ddmmyy): December 20/17

To (ddmmyy): December 22/17
If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N? N
Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

Lieu Time (L) Derek: My wife is having eye surgery in WPG and so | need time off to be with her.

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

X | sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date December 18, 2017 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

Updated: October 2, 2013
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HR NAN Legal
From: Derek Stephen <dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Jeff Robert
Cc: 'Vernon Morris'
Subject: Fwd: Request for leave record form
Attachments: Request for Leave Record- December 18, 2017. WPG.doc
Approved
Derek
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: Vernon Morris <vernonmmorris @nanlegal.on.ca>
Date: 2017-12-18 1:11 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca

Cc: "Robert, Jeff" <jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Request for leave record form

Derek: Please have a look at this request and if you approve it cc me your approval. Meegwetch



Please provide

Date: November 21, 2017 copies as follows:
Name of Employee: Vernon Morris 1 copy - Employee

1 copy - Finance/HR
Position: RJM NAN West 1 copy - Supervisor
Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Start Time Off
Date December 13/17 Time 8:30am

Return To Work
Date December 18/17 Time 8:30am

Number of Days 3 Number of Hours 21 hours - O ol X J‘ﬁ i

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N? /{ 1 L b fors

Type of Leave /

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfB, L, S, M, & Other - Reason given:

X | Lieu Time (L)

Sick (S) Use lieu time.

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date November 21, 2017 Date

Executive Director Approval ;
(Required for M, B Leave) Date: /

J

Updated 28/11/2017
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HR NAN Legal

From: Vernon Morris <vernonmmorris@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:51 PM

To: dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca

Cc: Robert, Jeff

Subject: Request for leave form. December 13 to 15/17
Attachments: 2016-06-29 - Request Leave - November 21, 2017..doc

Derek: I mentioned this request for leave at our management meeting on Monday, November 20/17. Please cc
me your approval if you approve my request.
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HR NAN Legal

From: Derek Stephen <dstephen@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:.02 PM

To: 'Vernon Morris'

Cc: jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca

Subject: FW: Request for leave form. December 13 to 15/17
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

Cc: Robert, Jeff <jrobert@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Request for leave form. December 13 to 15/17

Derek: I mentioned this request for leave at our management meeting on Monday, November 20/17. Please cc
me your approval if you approve my request.
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Date: November 21, 2017
Name of Employee: Vernon Morris
Position: RJM NAN West
Supervisor: Derek Stephen

Please provide
copies as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical}, Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Start Time Off

pate December 13/17 Time 8:30am
Return To Work

Date December 18/17 Time 8:30 am
Number of Days 3 Number of Hours 21 hours

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

if Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date November 21, 2017 Date

Executive Direcior Approval
(Required for M, B Leave)

Date:

Updated 22/11/2017
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Date /\/"V B/1Z

Name of Employee ﬂ:vu,—u ot
Position: AT PA N L s
Supervisor Dered.

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Please provide
copies as follows

1 copy - Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Start Time Off
Date  Akw 3/r72 Time /2w o
Return To Work
Date AJa), & /77 Time Sig0 su .
NumberofDays & NumberofHours ¢ .
If sick leave - medical certificate provided Y or N?
' Type of Leave - 7 - - -
Please checkmark one.
B 4' Bereavement (B) IfB,L, §, M, & Other - Reason given: S
ol Lieu Time (L) iddic. /u;‘ =
| sick(s) |
| Management (M) !
1 |
i

|
r

| Vacation (V)
If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's [ L4y
Signature %

Date /\jw S48

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M. B Leave)

Supervisor's
Signature )

Date /7/;2}/ 3// 9 )

Updated 15/08/2016




Date:
Name of Employee:
Position:

Supervisor:

L4

Aowwwber 3 /77

Please provide
copies as follows:

oo

Ll v

1 copy - Employee

KT AL pies? -

1 copy - Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

L lc e

T-","f?u ey

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Start Time Off

Date  /./.

2o Jr7Z

Time E L0

Return To Work

Date L=F-5//rz

Time

Number of Days

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Number of Hours 7

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B)

v | Lieu Time (L)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If B, L, S, M, & Other - Reason given:

y J i~
dE [1gn 1>

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's . ; Supervisor
Signature YVametH Signatur
L3
Date Na) 3 117 Date (i 3// 7
Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:

W

Updated 19/10/2017
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REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Date: August 23, 2017

Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris

Position: RJM NAN West

Supervisor:

Form required 3 days in advance for V,M, D, C,J, W

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Please provide copies
as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Number of Hours: 2 Date: August 23, 2017

Number of Days: 0

From (ddmmyy): August 22, 2017

To (ddmmyy): August 22, 2017

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If J, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

X | Lieu Time (L) Family matters at the hospital

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date August 23, 2017 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

UM October 2, 2013



Date:

A

October 16/17

N’

Name of Employee:

Vernon Morris

Position:

RJM NAN WEst

Supervisor:

Derek Stephan

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M, O,D,C,J,W

Number of Hours: 14

Date: October 16/17

Please provide copies
as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Number of Days: 2

From (ddmmyy):

October 16 & October 20/17

To (ddmmyy):

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B)

X | Lieu Time (L)

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

Other

IfJ, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

Taking days off for rest & self care.

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Superviso{’
Signature Vernon Morris Signatus
Date October 16/17 Date

Executive Director Approval

(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Confirmed by Human Resources

LN

Updated 16/10/2017



Date:

Please provide copies

Name of Employee:

November 1, 2017 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR

Position:

1 copy - Supervisor
RJM NAN West

Supervisor:

Derek Stephen

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M, D, C, J, W

Number of Hours: 7

Date: November 17/17

Number of Days: 1

From (ddmmyy): November 17/17

To (ddmmyy): November 17/17

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B)

X | Lieu Time (L)

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

Compassionate (C)

If J, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Requesting a day off. Family event planned.

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s
Signature Vernon Morris
Date November 1/17

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Updated: October 2, 201
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

Request to Work Overtime

Legy, t_,ER\,\cF'6 Employee: %/umq %Mue/

Date: Oecthfey— 7/, 29/ F -

Overtime and Lieu Time

The employer may grant lieu time when it is convenient to both the employee and the

employer provided that it is requested, in writing, three (3) days in advance on the
prescribed form.

Date requesting to work overtime:  Jzfber /, 20/ 7 Hours: S Ay

Reason for request:

/vavel Frons Stouc Aeobent 72 M/g7
Attend LT + Bawved B/-/z.,) r-w‘»7s .

Employee Signature

Manager’s authorization
Vv
Approved Denied

Created August 20, 2013
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.......................................................................

Please provide
Date: September 26, 2017 copies as follows:
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

Date  September 25/17 Time 8:30am
Return To Work

Date September 26, 2017 Time 8:30am
Number of Days 1 Number of Hours 7

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.
Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other - Reason given:
X | Lieu Time (L)
Sick (S) Derek: | apologize for sending this form to you after the fact. | needed Monday September 25,

Management (M) 2017 as day off and an all staff email was sent out accordingly at that time. Meegwetch

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date September 26, 2017 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) @ Daze;g/ = é//;
/ T

/LL ]L Updated 26/09/2017
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Please provide

Date: August 31, 2017 copies as follows:

Name of Employee: Vernon Morris 1 copy — Employee
1 copy — Finance/HR

Position: RJM NAN West 1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Start Time Off

Date September 18/17 Time 8:30am

Return To Work

Date  September 2517 Time 8:30 am

Numberof Days & Number of Hours 3%

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N7

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other — Reason given:

Lieu Time (L)

Sick (S) Taking vacation days

Management (M)

X | Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay {Check Here)
Employee's Supervisor's ( ( 2
Signature Vernon Morris Signature w
|
Date August 31, 2017 Date 3 [Kf.}\ﬂq T 201 )
Tod

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:

J\k}&, Updated 31/08/2017
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NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: August 23, 2017 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee: Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
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

Employee's Supervisor's / 4
Signature Vernon Morris Signature 7 (r— / Z\J
!

Date August 23, 2017 Date 22 Noe oyt 2017F
3
Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date: A

M

Updated: October 2, 2013
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NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: August 22, 2017 as Tollows;
i 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor
Position: RJM NAN West
Supervisor: Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,D,C, J, W

Number of Hours: 21 Date: August 22, 2017

Number of Days: 3

From (ddmmyy): August 28/17

To (ddmmyy): August 30/17

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

Lieu Time (L) Escorting my wife to a medical appointment in WPG.

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

X | Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's ' 4
Signature Vernon Morris Signature k Al i 2——/7
N !
Date Date 22 EMuonay 20 ) T
Executive Director Approval P
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

Updated: October 2, 2013 /\AR



NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: August 24, 2017 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee: _Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor
Position: RJM NAN West
Supervisor: Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,D,C,J, W

Number of Hours: 3.5 Date: August 24, 2017

Number of Days: 0

From (ddmmyy): August 25, 2017

To (ddmmyy): August 25, 2017

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

X | Lieu Time (L) Requesting to take Friday afternoon off to take grand children to the Dryden Fair.

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's )
Signature Vernon Morris Signature kwh___,‘
Date August 24, 2017 Date \Awmﬂfr 290 7
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
) 1 copy — Employee
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

Employee’s Supervisor's /
Signature Vernon Morris Signature / Ly w
] T

Date August 24, 2017 Date A Oligaint 20N S
Y
Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

N

Updated: October 2, 2013
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Please provide
Date: //aq Z0 // . copies as follows:

Name of Employee: 4’_/%/;,,,,, /L/m’,éq 1 copy — Employee

1 copy - Finance/HR
Position: A7~ MNAN Lrs/ 1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: f’g[c M\- Ao f-;‘/;?k:t")/
4 T/

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Number of Hours: 7 Date: /7"‘7 L7// 7
Number of Days: /

From (ddmmyy): /’«/a,/,, A /17

To (ddmmyy): /"fa:?, L7 // 7

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other - Reason given:

Lieu Time (L)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

,'_( Vacation (V)

Other

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s 7 / / Supervisor's . :
Signature Wi [4/{4& Signature

Date /%1/, 25 // > Date PITAPE 0L
Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:
B
o
- Updated 23/05/2017



Please provide

Date: 7 7/// a2 /Q,.g_.&f,sz_m._f S copies as follows:
/ ,:5 .
Name of Employee: é’.&[‘ﬂm _Mgrﬂ{_ B 1 copy - Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR

Position: - /?\/‘/q_A/AA/wgsf, S 1 copy - Supenvisor
s (ehia Rethegas

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical). Management, Lieu Time and Other,

Start Time Off

Date /_%;% O, A0/F.  Tme_ Jloo pm. B
Return To Work

Dote Moy /1, 2017 Time 7200 am.

Number of Days 37@_/___ Number of Hours Q ANrs.

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave -

 Please checkmark one.
| Bereavement (B) 1B, L, 8, M, & Other - Reason given:
7| Lieu Time (L ‘ -
A Sick () 4 - Genoval.
- \

| Management (M) ‘-
| Vacation (V) |

If Leave is Without Pay (;Check Here)

Employee's g _ Supervisor's
Signature / foteQ _ Signature
Date ﬂ’gy /0, 10/ F Date _%{*/%L

Executive Director Approval

(Required for M, B Leave) Date:
e e

Updated 21/02/2017
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Please provide copies

Date: May 5/17 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee: = Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor
Position: RJ Manager NAN West
Supervisor: Acting ED Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M, 0,D,C,J, W

Number of Hours: 14 Date: May 5/16

Number of Days: 2

From (ddmmyy): May 25/17

To (ddmmyy): May 26/17

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reason given:
Compassionate (C)
X | Lieu Time (L)
Court (J) My current balance of lieu time will cover the 14 hours that | am requesting.
Marriage (W)
Sick (S)
Management (M)
Vacation (V)
Other

| have an appointment in Thunder Bay.

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's | p /i p
Signature _Vernon Morris Signature J /(/m_/ ‘)\ l

Date May 5/17 Date 5 Y\ e, 2013

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

Confirmed by Human Resources

Updated 09/05/2017
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NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

R
g q‘b,
o

v

\ j REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide

Date: May 8, 2017 copies as follows:
Name of Employee: Vernon Morris 1 copy — Employee

1 copy — Finance/HR
Position: RJM NAN West 1 copy - Supervisor
Supervisor: Celina Reitberger/ Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Start Time Off

Date June 2117 Time 8:30am
Return To Work

Date June 517 Time 8:30am
Number of Days 1 Number of Hours 7

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If B, L, S, M, & Other — Reason given:

X | Lieu Time (L) Requesting Lieu time of 7 hours. Family event planned.

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's k@” -
Signature Vernon Morris Signature & T ZJ
y = /
Date May 8, 2017 Date &5 AN e 2047
)

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:

Updated 09/05/2017
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Please provide
Date: ’1‘35/((4%@@,'- /3, Ro9/& copies as follows:
Name of Employee: {jé vuar  Movves 1 copy - Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR
Position: L TH  NVAN West 1 copy - Supervisor
Supervisor: Celina  fre ﬂ‘.éa:?@/‘
Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.
Start Time Off
Date dggm@g e, 208 Time E:30 cm.
Return To Work
Date MW 2O , A9/, Time 530 anr.
Number of Days 4 Number of Hours /Y Lowrr

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B)

IfB, L, S, M, & Other - Reason given:

Lieu Time (L)
Sick (S)

Management (M)

|| Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s
Signature y///}/y«_ @’%ﬂa
Date Lecenber /3, pese

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave)

Supervisor's
Signature

Date ’__Qp /> //,é-

Date:

Updated 13/07/2016
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Apr, 12016 - Mar, 31 2017 Electronic Log Sheet /

Employee: ,“’ ( 0 ik ;': { dr\ s\

‘, L

Adoption Leave Unpaid ~ ALUP Education Leave EL Sick Leave
Adoptive Leave Paid AL Leave of Absence LOA Statutory Holiday
Bereavement Leave BL Management Day MD Time in Lieu Earned
Compassionate Leave CL Maternity Leave ML Time in Lieu Taken
Court Leave Paid CLP Parental Leave PL Vacation
Datg of Leave , Type File (Y/N) |Email Date

M@’ /('P %‘ Y Q‘m{ Oaal M

- : B ~ T
Mayy /g Mgy (M) Y seLr May

J




807-737-4847 Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Oes 1(“"\28 am. 04-07-2017

' A\ NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION
\ /N ?} BENEFIT CARRY-OVER REQUEST
Iy

] - Please provide copies as
Date: April 4, 2017 faltows;

Name of Employae: Vernon Morris
1 copy — Employee

Posilion: 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: Celina Reitberger

Program:

VACATION CREDITS
(Require if graat than 5 days)

REASON FOR CARRY-OVER AND DATE TO BE TAKEN

Carry-over balance: [ As per Softwork March 31, 2017
No. of days requested:

LIEU LEAVE CREDITS

No. of hours requestad: 10

Employee's Signature W " Date: /%7’ 7 / / ?‘

/
Supervisor's Signature ‘@ﬂfb Date: ?? / ,7/ /‘ /?_

Executive Director
Signalure (if raquirad) Date:

*If excess days are requested, Executive Direclor appraval is required.

Updated October 23, 2007

2




Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corparation

Request to Work Overtime

Employee: /7 1ov) Mmf /[(S

Date: \'Zz;uavy /3} £ 0/%# .

e e -

e

Overime and Lieu Time

The employer may grant lieu time when it is convenient to both the employee and the

employer provided that it is requested, in writing, three (3) days in advance on the
prescribed form.

Date reguesting fo work overtime: \Z;M /3// s Hours: 5/ .

Reason for request:

Employee Signaturd

Manager's autharization

e

Approved Denied

Manager Stgnature

Created August 20, 2013




Mdiling Address:

55, Cumberland Street
Thuhder Bay, Ontario
p7B 2v3

._ie]: (BO7) 622-1413
Pox: (807) 622-3024

nail: info@ncnlegdlon.ca

Website:
Hp:/ fwerwnaniegol.on.ca

Head Cffice:

&84 City Road
Unit 14
Thunder Bay, Ontario
P7J 1K3

@

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services

Corporation

dodaV <°P N<Kdo9-A -AP'AV-Ae?
- LIPCLAA?

Fax Cover

Date: January 13, 2017

To: Jeff

Fax: 807-622-3024
From: Vernon

Re: Doctor’s note
Message:

Please include in my file for the days I’ve been sick and not at work.

Celina approved my sick days request for this week . January 9 -13

Doc prescribed some medication for me so I should be ok soon. I hope.

We are transmitting the following 2 pages (including this cover letter). If you
do not receive all pages, please call us as soon as possible.

Telephone: 1-866-590-4763 Fax: 807-737-4847

Contact: Vernon Morris

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TELECOPY IS INTENDED
FOR THE USE OF THE RECIPIENT ABOVE. The telecopy may contain
privileged, confidential, or undisclosed information. If the reader of this telecopy
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
telecopy in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of it
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and return the original transmittal to us by mail. Thank
you for your cooperation.
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Transmission Report

01-13-2017
807-737-4847

Maiing Acdrass:

48, Cumberigna Stast
Thuncer Bay. Ontario

P78 2v3

Tel: (807 £22-1413
Fox: (307) 522-3024

Tt foSroriagd.on cl
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P24 1K3

Total Pages Scanned : 2

08:32:22a.m.

Transmit Header Text
Local Name 1

This document : Confirmed
(reduced sample and details below)
Document size : 8.5"x11"

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services
Carporation

dofeV 4P N<de%-A AMAV-Ae?
© LAPCLAA?

Fax Cover

Dates: January 13,2017

To: Jeff

Fax: 807-622-3024

From: Vemon
Re: Doctor's note
Message:

Please include in my file for the days I've been sick and not at work.

Celina approved my sick days request for this week . January 9-13

Toc prescribed some medication for me so I should be ok soon. I hope.

We are transminting the folfowing 2 pages (including this cover letter), If you
do not teceive sl pages, please cail us a3 soon as possible.

Telephone: 1-866-590-4763  Fax: 807-737-4847

Contact: Vernon Morris

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TELECOPY IS INTENDED
FOR THE USE OF THEG RECIPIENT ABGVE. The telecopy may contain
privileged, confidential, or undisclosed informatian. Ifthe reader of this telecopy
is nal the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
telccopy in crror, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of it
is strictly prohibited. If you have reecived this in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and rehmm the original transmittal to us by mail. Thank
you for your cooperation.

Total Pages Conflrmed : 2

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services
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Abbrevlations:
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HR: Host recelve
WS: Walting send
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PR: Polled remote
MS: Mallbox save

MP: Mallbox print
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FF: Fax Forward

CP: Completed
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TU: Terminated by user

TS: Terminated by system
G3: Group 3
EC: Error Correct




NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

BENEFIT CARRY-OVER REQUEST

Date: April 4, 2017 flease‘provide copies as
ollows:

Name of Employee: Vernon Morris
1 copy — Employee

Position: 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: Celina Reitberger

Program:

VACATION CREDITS
(Require if great than 5 days)
REASON FOR CARRY-OVER AND DATE TO BE TAKEN

Carry-over balance: As per Softwork March 31, 2017
No. of days requested:

LIEU LEAVE CREDITS

No. of hours requested: 10

Employee's Signature Date:

Supervisor's Signature %M_ Date: [S//‘/ /7///%

Executive Director
Signature (if required) Date:

*If excess days are requested, Executive Director approval is required.

Updated October 23, 2007
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

Request to Work Overtime

Employee: \/Q)(V\CN\ MO\(‘\(-"\'&

pate: | Jg domlpoy 1o [\6-

QOvertime and Lieu Time

The employer may grant lieu time when it is convenient to both the employee and the
employer provided that it is requested, in writing, three (3) days in advance on the
prescribed form.

Date requesting to work overtime: Hours: El‘%%- 5
November WL - Stetatory Holidey -

Reason for request:

Tewn) Grown Thwder ey o Steux Lockouk.

Employee Signatufe

Manager's authorization

(W)t M-Ocjﬁﬁ

Ll

Approved

—

Meﬁager Signature

Created August 20, 2013




Date:

O O

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

June 10, 2016

Name of Employee:

Vernon Morris

Position:

RJ Manager NAN West

Supervisor:

Celina Reitberger

Form required 3 days in advance forV, M, 0,D, C, J, W

Number of Hours: 3

Date: June10/16

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

IfJ, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reasan given:

to drive him to Thunder Bay for an appointment.

Requesting time off in the afternoon.

A close relative who travelled in to SLKT from Muskrat Dam last night has asked me

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date June 10, 2016 Daie

Executive Director Approval

(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Date:

Confirmed by Human Resources

Updated 20/06/2016
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Date: May 2/16

Name of Employee: Vernon Morris

Position: RJ Manager NAN West
Supervisor: Acting E.D. Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,0,D,C,J, W

Number of Hours: 1 Date: May 2/16

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Please provide copies
as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

Number of Days: 0

From (ddmmyy): May 2/16

To (ddmmyy): May 2/16

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)

X | Lieu Time (L) Support for Muskrat Dam First Nation family.

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

Other

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's f(

Signature Vernon Morris Signature

Date May 2/16 Date

Executive Director Approval

(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

Confirmed by Human Resources

Updated 02/05/2016



Date:

< <

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

May 4/16

Name of Employee:

Vernon Morris

Position:

Supervisor:

RJ Manager NAN West

Acting E.D. Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,0,D,C,J,W

Number of Hours: 2

Date: May 4/16

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

If J, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reason given:

graduating.

Attending a graduation ceremony at the Pelican Falls High School. Grandson is

/{\ ( ‘c:

i

A

{

Employee's Supervisor's
Signature Vernon Morris Signature
Date May 4/16 Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Date:

%r—) ?ﬁ QVJ 20/ ("3

Confirmed by Human Resources

Updated 04/05/2016
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Date: May 6/16

W

Please provide copies
as follows:

Name of Employee: Vernon Morris

1 copy — Employee

1 copy — Finance/HR

1 copy - Supervisor

Position: RJ Manager NAN West
Supervisor: Acting ED Mary Bird

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M, 0,D,C,J,W

Number of Hours: 3 Date:

Number of Days: 0

May 6/16

From (ddmmyy): May 6/16

To (ddmmyy): May 6/16

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

It's a very nice day and | wanted to take the afternoon off.

Other

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s
Signature Vernon Morris
Date May 6/16

Executive Director Approval

Supervisor's
Signature

Date

o

-

e / -r) “
/KC' 1« ) /> W - A

(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Confirmed by Human Resources

L Ml 200

Date:

Updated 06/05/2016
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(\i_ Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
>3

3 Request to Work Overtime

<

o :
LEga; oerV® Employee: Vernon Morris

Date: April 20/16

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

Date requesting to work overtime: April 20/16 Hours: 3

Reason for request: Kenora Trip RJ matters

Manager’s authorization

Approved Denied

Manager Signature Date

___Vernon Morris
Employee Signature




@ O

......................................................................

X Please provide
Date: 42!7/ 22 /16 copies as follows:

Name of Employee: / j(,mm M,n/rao 1 copy — Employee
1 copy - Finance/HR
Position: /‘&wu?@ AN W 1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: ( ‘?z ém /Pa :f.é%w

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medlcal), Management, Lieu Time and Cther.

Number of Hours: <5 Date: 14;&'1/ 22 /76

Number of Days: ) ﬁ

From {ddrmyy): /?ﬂrt/ 22 ./ 16
To (ddmmyy): /éy ry 22 // &

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B} IfB, L, S, M, & Other — Reason given:

3¢ | Lieu Time (L)

Sick {S) [ 1eu 741;40 .

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Qheck Here)

2 M S T U g
Signature > Signature /
Date n/ 2z //£ Date ﬁd_a,‘ 2"2..//@
’ ; N/

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:

Updated 18/04/2016
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

Request to Work Overtime

Employee: (/@Ww/[ Mayr[:

Date: /%Jﬁ‘/ 21 '//L

Qvertime and Lieu Time

The employer may grant lieu time when it is convenient to both the employee and the
employer provided that it is requested, in writing, three (3) days in advance on the
prescribed form.

Date requesting to work overtime: /y) rif 2/ //Q, Hours: 6’. )

Reason for request:

‘:’7 Smc;,( Zdﬂw @al’k)
Los S fonlind 10 Thasterfoy o 1ok

Employee Signaturé

Manager’s authorization

Approved Denied

(o llpo:

Manager Signature

Created August 20, 2013




Apr, 12015 - Mar, 31 2016 Electronic Log Sheet
Emgloyee: l N\ B \h g e & L {‘"_\J
Adoption Leave Unpaid ~ ALUP Education Leave EL Sick Leave SL
Adoptive Leave Paid AL Leave of Absence LOA Statutory Holiday StatH
Bereavement Leave BL Management Day MD Time in Lieu Eamned  TILE
Compassionate Leave CL Maternity Leave ML Time in Lieu Taken  TILT
Court Leave Paid CLP Parental Leave PL Vacation Vac
Date of Leave Type File Location Hours
Kask
S/ Tt spoe A ST 1S
— ) o-Pbe &'\‘\'W ‘Swtﬁ{?f
- ) & il
h Ady fo Y = ger, Rtene
Nar W/ vac 31.PpE c—?—tnk‘ﬂ-{r%&,r e || gs—
e \L /i e 23vc o ReMorer T[T
Cb (Jy, TILT oS R o ¥heaia L.
s i g s Q Moo Th|S A
s N Ferhil 2 o0e T
Wec Yot - L SE& e (5]




- ~

NISHNAWBE-ASKI LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: March 3/16 as follows:
. 1 copy — Employee
Name of Employee:  Vernon Morris 1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor
Position: RJ Manager NAN West
Supervisor: Celina Reitberger

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M,0,D,C,J, W

Number of Hours: 7 Date: March 3/16

Number of Days: 1

From (ddmmyy): March 11/16

To (ddmmyy): March 11/16

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfJ, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reason given:

Compassionate (C)
X | Lieu Time (L) Trying to use lieu time before the end of this month. My current balance should be
about 26 hours minus this request of 7 hours. My balance will be approximately 19

Court (J) hours if this request is approved.

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Management (M)

Vacation (V)

Other

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s Supervisor's NK 0\4 ﬁ
Signature Vernon Morris Signature A_/\

Date March 3/16 Date ' \ Sl 2 s

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

Confirmed by Human Resources

Updated 03/03/2016



Mailing Address:

58. Cumbeilond Shaet
Thunder Bay, Onfario
P7B 2v3

Tel; (BOT7) 6221413
Fax: (807) 422-3024

‘nail info@nenlegalon.eg

Webslte:
toffwwwnanlegal.on.ca

Haad Office:

584 City Road
unit 14
Thunder Bay, Ontatio |
F7J 1K3

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services

Iﬂ:f':ﬂ am. 02-09-2016

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services

Corparation

dofaV 4P N<de-A -APIA-T-Ag>
CLAPCLA-AR

Fax Cover

Date: February 9/16

To: Jeff Robert

Fax: 807-622-3024

From: Vernon
Notice for cross examination — Friday, February
Re: 12/16

Message:

Please make a copy for Celina

Do we have a policy that will permit me to take a day off to attend to
this matter?

We are transmitting the following % pages (including this cover letter). If you
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
telecopy in error, and that any review, dissernination, distribution, or copying of it
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify us

113
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Court File No, T-1865-15

FEDERAL COURT OF CANADA
BETWEEN:
GORDON BEARDY, FRANCINE MCKENZIE, JOY BARKMAN

Applicants

-and -

STAN BEARDY, ROY FIDDLER, CHARLIE L. BEARDY, JOHN L. MORRIS,
OLIVIA DUNCAN, LISA BEARDY (AKA LIZA BEARDY), ERNIE HARPER,
CLIFF FERRIS, JOB FIDDLER, KATHLEEN BEARDY,

IRENE ROSS, MARY ANN BEARDY

Respondents

TO: VERNON MORRIS c/o Susan Vella, Rochon|Genova LLP, 900-121 Richmond Street W,
Toronto, Ontario, MSH 2K1,

YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ATTEND A CROSS-EXAMINATION on your affidavit, sworn 3
February 2016 on February 10% 1 l“’, and 12“‘, commencing at 9am to be held at the Town Place
Suites, 550 Harbour Expressway, Thunder Bay, ON (Court Reporter—Lynn Andreychuk).

YOU ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO BRING WITH YOU and produce at the examination the
following documents and things:

1) Your originel affidavit, sworn 3 February 2016 and the exhibits attached thereto,

TRAVEL EXPENSES will be agreed upon, or waived, by counsel, on consent, or, in the
altemnative, if no agreement can be reached between counsel, shall be calculated and paid in
accordance with Tariff A of the Federal Court Rules.

THE EXAMINATION WILL BE CONDUCTED IN English. IF you prefer to be examined in
the other official language, an interpreter may be required and you must immediately advise the
solicitor for the party conducting the examination.

IF YOU FAIL TO ATTEND OR REMAIN UNTIL THE END OF THIS EXAMINATION,
YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TO ATTEND AT YOUR OWN EXPENSE AND YO UMAY )
BE FOUND IN CONTEMPT OF COURT.
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INQUIRIES CONCERNING THIS DIRECTION may be directed to Mike Mzher, of Buset &

Partners LLP.

February 8%, 2016 %
MIKE MAHER ~
BUSET & PARTNERS LLP
1121 Barton St.

Thunder Bay, ON P7B 5N3
Tel. (807) 623-2500
Fax (807) 622-7808

Mike Maher
LSUC Number 68820P
Solicitor far the Applicants




Date:
Name of Employee:
Position:

Supervisor:

L

February 25/16

wr

Vernon Morris

RJ Manager NAN West

Celina Reitberger

Form required 3 days in advance forV,M, 0,D, C, J, W

Number of Hours:

Number of Days:

From (ddmmyy):

To (ddmmyy):

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

3.5 Date: February 26/16

Please provide copies
as follows:

1 copy — Employee
1 copy — Finance/HR
1 copy - Supervisor

February 26/16

February 26/16

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

X | Lieu Time (L)

Court (J)

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

Vacation (V)

Other

Bereavement (B)
Compassionate (C)

Management (M)

IfJ, B, C, L, M, & Other — Reason given:

approved a balance of 26.5 hours will remain.

if my request is approved.

Current balance of lieu as of February 25/16 is 30 hours. Requesting 3.5 hour and if

Reason for this request is | will be leaving on Friday afternoon for a weekend outing

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee's Supervisor's k
Signature Vernon Morris Signature [
Date February 25/16 Date 47

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave)

Confirmed by Human Resources

Updated 25/02/2016



Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

Request to Work Overtime

Employee: Vernon Morris

Date: December 14, 2015

As per the personnel policy Section 22, e:

Overtime and Lieu Time

e) The employer may grant lieu time when it is convenient to both the
employee and the employer provided that it is requested, in writing, three
(3) days in advance on the prescribed form.

Date requesting to work overtime: Dec. 14 Hours: 3.5

Reason for request: Travel from Thunder Bay to Sioux Lookout after attendance at
management meeting.

Manager’s authorization , J.
Approved Denied
\ /1 T - -i- |~ ' .\ H!l -
l “\‘ ‘v‘LL\\A,lUL avs t YA 1 \\L.\ AR %1 )
Manager Signature Date

\j\l\/\hﬁﬂw Employee Signature




Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

Request to Work Overtime

Employee: Vernon Morris

Date: December 4, 2015

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

Date requesting to work overtime: Dec.4 &5 Hours: 12

Reason for request:. Wapekeka RJ matters times 6 clients, court was scheduled to
happened within a week and a half and matters needed to be processed asap.

Manager’s authorization
Approved Denied
. | res \ , {
k.‘""’l '-—4‘\."‘“ B
\ *{“.‘: WS
( I Y ( I

N OAVE NV NN INA LY . . \ ¢ A

Manager Signature Date C OV {

| MMonin
v/ ‘ W Employee Signature
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REQUEST FOR LEAVE RECORD

Please provide copies

Date: Wﬂf/ 3[)//ﬂ/5 as follows:
Name of Employee: %//%f'/ /)7 6/4/7’7 1ggg§:Em§:1ge/ﬁR

9 1 copy - Supervisor
Position: f V / (4/ ¢

Supervisor: [/ L e SIS P /S
Form required 3 days in advance for V, M, D, C, J, W

Number of Hours: { .

Number of Days: (2) TN TS

From (ddmmyy): ﬂg// A /92 J/5"

To (ddmmyy): 0¥ / /2 /‘7? ¢ /=

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N7?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) If J, B, C — Reason given:

Compassionate (C) ﬁ( oty i~ e, (pgx 7/ ﬂafc/f // ot ar £

Lieu Time (L)

Court (J) VA(J/? %/0/-/ 2 g TEI g, o3, 41/,/9?‘)/ > -

Marriage (W)

Sick (S)

_Management (M)

L/ | Vacation (V)

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)
Employee’s / . / / C ez Supervisor’s M OW Lszr
Signature e Vi P Signature

Date  pJOY, Fo SR T 75 pate Dec o LS

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, C, B Leave) Date:

ol

Updated: November 18, 2015 4 Ju
Y%
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NISHNAWBE-ASK! LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

BENEFIT CARRY-OVER REQUEST

Date: : . Please provide copies as
ate MM 25 4 20 10 follows:
N : :

ame of Employee l[&mpn Movvis 1 copy — Employee
Pasition: - - 4 copy — Finance/HR

BT Wl "1 copy - Supervisor

Supervisor: Nevelk Luaas
Program: Rocdo F - Ia Ei. .
VACATION CREDITS
(Maximum 5 days)* <

‘REASON FOR CARRY-OVER AND DATE TO BE TAKEN

Carry-over balance: =

No. of days requested: 5 A‘S W‘ - fﬂ llclqz’mu ua./ -

SICK LEAVE CREDITS
(Maximum 7 days)

Carry-over balance: S5 hrs.

No. of days requested: TR

Date: _; a9 o

‘Employee’s Signature
Supervisor's Signature Date: 3/ Z(g 4/ Zai O
Executive Director (3
Date:

Signature (if required}

" *If excess days are requested, Executive Director approval is requirad.

Updated October 23, 2007




4 <

) Please provide
Date: [ A0dhpon §/1S copies as follows:
Name of Employee: (_ ;qf) dnarat 1T } A 1 copy — Employee
: 1 copy - Finance/HR
Position: K’—\_ )= (,U-e/pé , 1 copy - Supervisor
| ) / ;
Supervisor: C,i ,(,(_ nl 4 / £ _7,[/)51,,-/.,( 2

Form required 3 days in advance for Vacation, Sick (Medical), Management, Lieu Time and Other.

Number of Hours: Date:

Number of Days: ] ((/{[CV_J_Q/-. D . lOlS

|

From (ddmmyy): L)[ ) dchen (g Ao/
[0 dewy S

To (ddmmyy):

If sick leave — medical certificate provided Y or N?

Type of Leave

Please checkmark one.

Bereavement (B) IfB, L, S, M, & Other — Reason given:

| Lieu Time (L) Backin osklo= talic J/.J( YEINENS
| sick (S)

Management (M)
Vacation (V)
Other

If Leave is Without Pay (Check Here)

Employee’s C ) P Supervisor's

Signature et W T Signature s
Dt~ 8/
o 7

Date fo 57/S. Date

Executive Director Approval
(Required for M, B Leave) Date:

Updated 06/10/2015



Shirley Keesic ™ =

From: Shirley Keesic <skeesic@nanlegal.on.ca> JAL

Sent: January-23-15 12:36 PM o

To: Vernon Morris

Cc: Chantelle Johnson; Kristen Rasewych (krasevych@nanlegal.on.ca) 77 s
Subject: My Sick leave sheets attached for Jan. 13 to 23 2015 inclusive

Attachments: SKEESIC Sick days Jan 16, 19, 2015.doc; SKEESIC Sick days Jan 20, 21, 22, 23, 2015.dog;

SKEESIC Sick day Jan 26, 2015.doc; SKEESIC Vacation days Jan 27, 28, 29, 30, 2015.doc

Hi Vernon: Attached are the sick leave sheets | promised to send in. | will mail the original doctor’s notes to Kristen
which covers Jan. 13 inclusive to Feb. 2, 2015.

Just so you know, | will need to use 4 vacation days for Jan.27-30, 2015 since | will have depleted all my sick days,
anyways attaching vacation days for this as well.

Just to let you know you had already approved Jan. 13, 14, 15" already. Just require your approval for the attached....
Talk to you’s at 1:00 pm.... Kind meegwetch,

Shirley Keesic
“Maa-mii-nah-chi-ke-win”
(Setting things right)

Restorative Justice Worker

PO Box 114, 10 Mine Road
Balmertown, ON POV 1C0
Toll-free: 1-888-662-6601

Direct: 1-807-735-2709
Confidential Fax: 1-807-735-2727
Email: skeesic@nanlegal.on.ca
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Red Lake Medical Associates
Box 311, Red Lake, ON POV 2M0
Phone 807-727-2617 or 727-2751 Fax 807-727-3122
rlma@redlakehospital.ca
V. Aniol M. Bartucci A. Gloster L. Habermehl I.Molnar P.Orth R.Parker M. Polle D. Zielke

Jan 21, 2015 PPD# 2. ™3,

whom it may concern

To whom it may concern
Re: Shirley Keesick Jun 19, 1957 Age: 57  807-735-2628 (H) 807-735-2709 (B)

Shirley was seen on January 21 2015, she will be off work for medical reasons from January 20 2015- February 2 2015.

Yours truly,

-

S s S

2
Peter Orth, M.D., Provider# 028265, CPSO# 93637
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THUNDER BAY REGIONAL HEALTH SCIENCES CENTRE - o
980 OLIVER ROAD P PD L
THUNDER BAY, ONTARIO
P7B 6V4

December 11, 2014

SHIRLEY KEESICK
BOX 114 105 DETTARD
BALMERTOWN, ON POV 1CO

Dear SHIRLEY KEESICK:
An MRI Appointment has been made for you on:

Wednesday January 14, 2015 at 1845 (6:45pm)

APPOINTMENT CONFIRMATION REQUIRED g

PLEASE CONFIRM THIS APPOINTMENT AS SOON AS YOU RECEIVE THIS NOTIFICATION by
calling 807-684-6384 (Monday to Friday between 9:00am and 5:00pm).

IF THIS APPOINTMENT IS NOT CONFIRMED IT WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE CANCELLED 5 DAYS
PRIOR TO YOUR SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT DATE.

FOR OTHER INQUIRIES OR TO RESCHEDULE YOUR APPOINTMENT, CALL (807) 684-6321.
This MRI has been ordered by Doctor DAVID V HOFFMAN MD , for your MRI CERVICAL SPINE

Please review the enclosed Patient Information Sheet. It contains important MRI safety information
and will help you prepare for your appointment.

On the date of your test, please report to the Diagnostic Imaging Department on Level 2.

PLEASE ARRIVE 30 MINS PRIOR TO YOUR SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT TIME.

We look forward to seeing you soon.



. W Red Lake Medical Associates ‘
Box 311, Red Lake, ON POV 2M0 ol PPD#Z—

Phone 807-727-2617 or 727-2751 Fax 807-727-3122
rima@redlakehospital.ca
V. Aniol M. Bartucci A. Gloster L. Habermehl 1. Molnar R. Parker M. Polle D. Zielke

Jan 16, 2015

whom it may concern
to whom it may concern

Re: Shirley Keesick Jun 19, 1957 Age: 57 807-735-2628 (H) 807-735-2709 (B)

Shirley was seen on January 16 2015. She is unable to work for medical reasons from January 16-January 19 2015 inclusive.

Yours truly,

ndrew Gloster, , Prov1der #025316, CPSO #88746



